Helton, Jessamyn

From: Kennedy, Liz

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 1:11 PM

To: Wohl, Geoff

Cc: Mulvihill, Patrick; Feltner, Sara N.; Stenberg, Beth; Helton, Jessamyn
Subject: RE: Appropriations Tentative Agenda for 09/13/16

So noted. Thank you Geoff!
Liz

Liz Kennedy/| Legislative Assistant

Office of Councilman Rick Blackwell

601 W. Jefferson Street | Louisville, KY 40202
P (502) 574-1112 1. (502) 574-3363
www.RickBlackwell.com

From: Wohl, Geoff

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 11:36 AM

To: Kennedy, Liz

Cc: Mulvihill, Patrick; Feltner, Sara N.

Subject: RE: Appropriations Tentative Agenda for 09/13/16

Liz,

Two Tickets each were made available to Dave Clark of the Poplar Level and Audubon area and Linda Chesser of the
Watterson park area, both great regular Brightside volunteers. And, Sara Feltner representing our office and guest
attended the event.

Geoff Wohl

Legislative Assistant

Councilman Pat Mulvihill, District 10
Louisville Metro Council

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-1110
geoff.wohl@louisvilleky.gov

From: Kennedy, Liz

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 11:23 AM

To: Wohl, Geoff

Cc: Mulvihill, Patrick

Subject: RE: Appropriations Tentative Agenda for 09/13/16

Geoff:

The reconsideration for the Brightside Bash will be on for tomorrow as well to include the funding from D10. Can you tell
me who your attendees were (if any) so that CM Blackwell can have that information for the record?

Thanks,
Liz Kennedy



Helton, Jessamyn

- S
From: Stenberg, Beth
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 1:32 AM
To: Kennedy, Liz; Helton, Jessamyn
Subject: RE: Addition to Brightside Bash NDF

good with me

Beth Stenberg

502 574 2841

From: Kennedy, Liz

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 10:32 AM
To: Stenberg, Beth; Helton, Jessamyn

Subject: Addition to Brightside Bash NDF

Good Morning Jess & Beth —

District 10 wants to sign on to the Brightside Bash NDF which passed last at last week’s appropriation. Can we do a
reconsideration to add their $250 at the next appropriations?

Thank you,
Liz Kennedy

Liz Kennedy Legislative Assistant

Office of Councilman Rick Blackwell

601 W. Jefferson Street | Louisville, KY 40202
(502) 574-1112 + (502) 574-3363

www.RickBlackwell.com




